From: Newell, William D.

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 1:45 PM
To: Gillett, George T. Jr.

Cc: L ATF .}

Subject: Re:

Categories: ISSA, IG, F&F

Well done, thank you. | will address| ATF iconcerns with McMahon.
Bill Newell

Special Agent in Charge
ATF Phoenix Field Division (AZ and NM)

*kdk

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety

(including all attachments).

From: Gillett, George T. Jr.

To: Neweli, William D.

Cc: ATF i

Sent: Thu Dec 17713:27:49 2009
Subject:

Bill-

OSl1 has not yet finished a link diagram on this investigation. Therefore, there is no “chart” in existence diagramming
this investigation.i ATF i and crew are currently working on such a link-diagram chart, but it is not yet

........................

........................

doing any type of informal calculations on purchase numbers as that I|ke|y will result in double counting of flrearms
(counting purchased guns as well as recovered guns). | have also advised that we will slow the purchasers down as

wrthi ATF i’coday and maintain those lines of communication.

(personnel and equipment) to support th|s investigation. | W||| keep you posted as things arise.

George T. Gillett

HOGR ATF 000906

AZ70223522
DOJ-FF-52691



Assistant Special Agent in Charge
ATF - Phoenix Field Division

HOGR ATF 000907

A70223523
DOJ-FF-52692
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